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Tamara Pillipow

Subject: FW: Notice of Motion for H&H Meeting Today

From: directorssi <directorssi@crd.bc.ca> 
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 1:09 PM 
To: Zac de Vries <zdevries@crd.bc.ca>; Marlene Lagoa <mlagoa@crd.bc.ca> 
Cc: Don Elliott <delliott@crd.bc.ca>; Justine Starke <jstarke@crd.bc.ca> 
Subject: Notice of Motion for H&H Meeting Today  
  
Whereas the $40,000 suite incentive proposed as part of the CRD Rural Housing Program, would only fund 
approximately 12 rental suites in the SSI and SGI Electoral Areas over a two year period, 
 
And whereas, an incentive of this magnitude may not be necessary to encourage affordable rentals in situations 
where necessary renovation costs might be significantly lower (e.g., for fully developed recreation rooms), 
 
And whereas senior governments are also providing suite incentives, 
 
Therefore be it resolved that staff report on the merits of reducing, for an initial period, the RHP suite incentive to 
better determine potential interest. 
 
Be it further resolved that staff report on the merits of a possible modest incentive for the Housing Now program. 
 
Gary 
 
Sent from my iPad 


